
QUESTIONS & RESPONSES #01

 RFQ 071725 | Puget Sound Maritime Emissions Inventory Development 
CONTACT Jerry Clardy, Sr. Contracts Administrator 

EMAIL procurement@portoftacoma.com
PHONE NUMBER 253-555-4751

SUBMITTAL DUE DATE 9/6/2022 2:00 PM (PST)
Q&A ISSUE DATE 8/22/2022 @ 2:00 PM (PST)

PROPOSER QUESTIONS PORT RESPONSES

1. Can you clarify what is meant by “one (1) redacted version (removing all Company information)”?   
Does this refer to identifying information such as company name, logo, abbreviations, etc. or to any 
information that would lead a reviewer to discern the proposer’s identity, such as prior experience?
2.The RFP title is PUGET SOUND MARITIME EMISSIONS INVENTORY DEVELOPMENT (2022).  Can 
you clarify if the inventory will be covering CY 2021 or CY 2022?
3.The RFP says that the proposals are limited to 12 pages including the cover letter and any submitted 
appendices, but excluding the compensation proposal and references. It also says that resumes ( 1 
page each) of the key individuals may be included as an appendix and are not included in the total page 
count. Can you clarify that resumes are not included in the page count as an appendix?
4.Can we include a cover for the proposal and not have it included in the page count?

1. It refers to identifying information such as company name, logo, abbreviations or any information that 
would sway the reviewer to pick a firm over another due to name or other projects that have been done 
in the past.

2. It will be for CY 2021, an addendum was posted with the proper year.

3. Resumes should be limited to one page and appendix are not included in page count.

4. Yes
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